

1983 Senate Bill 642

Date of enactment: April 5, 1984
Date of publication: April 9, 1984

1983 Wisconsin Act 189

AN ACT to repeal 77.51 (26), 112.01 (2) (title), 600.03 (14) (b) and (c) and (18), 600.03 (27) (b) to (e), 600.03 (27) (f), (35) (a) to (e), (39), (40) and (42) (a) and (b), 600.03 (48) and 613.01 (10); to renumber 15.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5) (a) and (b) and (7), 15.01 (6), 16.002 (2) and (4), 16.535 (1) (b) and (c), 16.956 (1) (a), 18.01 (1), 18.01 (2), 24.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (6), (7), (9) and (10), 25.17 (63) (b) 1 and 2, 26.30 (3) (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e), 30.01 (1), (4), (5), (6), (7) and (8), 31.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6), 32.19 (2) (a), (c), (d) and (e), 32.19 (2) (f), 32.19 (2) (g), (h), (i) and (j), 34.01 (1), (3), (4) and (5), 34.01 (2) and (6), 35.001 (1), (2) and (3), 36.13 (1) (a) and (b), 38.01 (1) to (9) and (11), 38.51 (1) (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f), 43.001 (2), (3), (4) and (5), 45.353 (1) (a) and (b), 45.36 (1) (b) and (c), 45.53 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d), 47.40 (3) (a), (b), (d) to (f) and (h), 48.02 (8) and (9), 48.988 (2) (b) and (d), 48.992 (1) and (2), 49.01 (1), (2) and (3), 49.01 (4), 49.01 (5), (7), (9), (10), (11) and (12), 49.10 (12) (a) to (f), 49.43 (1m) to (5) and (8) to (11), 50.21 (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6), 50.33 (1) and (3), 50.50 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9) and (10), 50.85 (1) (a), (b) and (c), 51.42 (2) (a), (b) and (c), 51.75 (2) (a) to (g), 53.25 (2) (a), (b), (d) and (e), 59.071 (3) (a), (b) and (c), 59.967 (3) (a) and (b), 66.021 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d), 66.058 (1) (a) to (j), 66.059 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d), 66.30 (6) (a) 1 and 2, 66.395 (3) (b), (c), (f) to (n) and (p) to (s), 66.40 (3) (a) to (e), (g) to (L), (n), (o) and (q) to (t), 66.43 (3) (a), (f) to (i), (j) 1 and 2 and (k) to (m), 66.431 (4) (a) to (g) and (i) to (k), 66.521 (2) (a) and (am), 66.521 (2) (b), 66.521 (2) (c) to (m), 66.54 (1) (a) and (c), 66.610 (2) (m) and (n), 66.615 (10) (a), (b), (c) and (d), 66.88 (10) and (11), 66.94 (1) (c) to (g), (i) and (j), 66.943 (3) (a) and (b), 66.96 (1), (2) and (3), 67.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7) and (9), 67.01 (8), 71.02 (1) (a), 71.02 (1) (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g), 71.02 (2) (a), 71.02 (2) (b), 71.02 (2) (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (gh), (gn), (gp) and (gq), 71.02 (2) (gr), 71.02 (2) (h), (i), (j), (k), (L), (m) and (p), 71.05 (2) (a) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7, 71.09 (7) (a) 1, 6 and 8, 71.09 (7) (a) 2, 3, 4, 5 and 7, 71.19 (1), (2), (3), (4) and (5), 72.01 (5), 75.20 (1) (a) and (b), 75.36 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d), 76.38 (1) (b) and (c), 76.39 (1) (a), 77.51 (1), (2) and (3), 77.51 (4), (7) and (15), 77.51 (4g), (4r), (5), (7g), (7m), (8) and (9), 77.51 (10), 77.51 (13), (14) and (16), 77.51 (17), 77.51 (18), (19) and (20), 77.51 (21), (22) and (22m), 77.51 (23), 77.51 (24), 77.51 (25), 77.51 (27), 77.51 (28), 79.03 (3) (b) 4.b, c, e and g, 79.03 (3) (b) 4.f, 79.03 (3) (b) 7 and 8, 84.04 (1) (a), (c), (d), (e) and (f), 84.30 (2) (g) and (h), 84.31 (2) (h) and (i), 85.21 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g), 87.01 (2), (3), (5), (6), (7) and (8), 88.01 (7), (8), (9) and (9m), 93.01 (1) to (14) and (16), 94.10 (1) (a) to (e), 94.38 (1), (3) to (6), (8) to (19) and (2i) to (24), 94.64 (1) (a) to (L), (n) and (p) to (r), 94.72 (1) (a), (b) and (cm) to (i), 95.001 (1) and (2), 95.70 (1) (b) and (c), 95.80 (1) (a) and (c), 97.01 (1) to (15) and (17), 97.20 (1) (c) and (d), 97.24 (1) (a) to (f), 97.42 (1) (b) and (e) to (o), 98.01 (1) to (5) and (7), 99.01 (1) to (9) and (11), 100.01 (1) (a) to (d), 100.201 (1) (a) to (e) and (g), 100.201 (1) (f), 100.30 (2) (b), (e) to (k) and (m) to (o), 100.30 (2) (L) and (p), 100.31 (1) (b) and (c), 100.37 (1) (a) to (g) and (k) to (n), 100.37 (1) (h) to (j), 101.01 (1) (a), (b), (c), (e), (f) and (g), 101.01 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h) and (i), 101.145 (1) (b) and (c), 101.15 (2) (a) 1 and 3, 101.22 (1m) (a), (b) and (bm), 101.71 (1), 101.71 (6), 101.80 (1) and (2), 102.01 (2) (a) and (am),

102.475 (8) (a), (b) and (c), 103.01 (1) and (3), 103.13 (1) (a) and (b), 103.21 (1), (2) and (3), 103.37 (2) and (3), 103.90 (3), (4) and (5), 104.01 (1), (3), (4), (6), (7), (8) and (9), 108.02 (1), (2), (2m), (3) and (4), 108.02 (5), (8), (16) and (22), 108.02 (6), (7), (9) to (15), (17) to (20) and (23) to (29), 108.141 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h) and (i), 111.02 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9), (10), (11) and (14), 111.51 (1), (2), (3), (4) and (5), 111.70 (1) (a), (b), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), (i) and (j), 111.81 (1) to (3), (5) to (17) and (20), 112.01 (1) (c) and (d), 112.01 (2), 112.10 (1) (a) to (f), 115.01 (4), (6) to (8), (11), (11m), (14) and (15), 115.01 (16), 115.01 (17), (18), (19), (20) and (21), 115.46 (2) (a) and (c) to (f), 115.76 (11), 115.955 (1), (2) and (4) to (7), 118.125 (1) (a), (b) and (d), 118.22 (1) (a) and (b), 121.004 (1) to (3) and (5m) to (9), 121.004 (5), 121.51 (1) to (4), 121.85 (1) (a) and (b), 126.01 (1) to (3), (5) and (6), 128.25 (1) (a) to (e), 134.33 (1) (a), (b) and (d), 135.02 (1) to (6), 138.10 (3) (b), (c), (e) and (f), 138.12 (1) (a), (b) and (d), 139.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (7), (8) and (10), 139.30 (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9), (10), (11) and (12), 139.30 (14), (15) and (16), 140.45 (1) (a) and (c), 140.66 (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6), 140.81 (1) (a) and (c), 144.01 (8), 144.01 (9), 144.26 (2) (f) and (g), 145.01 (5), 145.01 (12) and (13), 146.20 (2) (b), (c), (d) and (e), 146.50 (1) (b) and (c), 146.60 (2) (a), (b) and (c), 147.015 (1) to (15) and (17) to (20), 157.01 (1) and (2), 162.02 (3), (4), (5), (6), (7) and (8), 165.75 (1) (a), (b) and (c), 166.08 (2) (a), (d) and (e), 175.05 (1) (c) and (e), 177.01 (9) and (10), 177.35 (2) (a) to (c), 178.01 (2) (a), (c), (d) and (e), 180.02 (1) to (15), 181.02 (1) to (6), (8) and (9), 182.0175 (1) (a) and (c), 182.31 (2), (3) and (4), 182.50 (1) (b) and (c), 182.70 (1) (a), (b) and (c), 184.01 (1) and (2), 185.01 (1), (2), (3) and (4), 186.01 (1) to (4), (6) and (7), 189.01 (1) and (2), 192.001 (1) and (2), 192.52 (1) and (2), 194.01 (1), (2), (3), (3d), (3s), (4), (5), (11), (14), (15), (16), (17) and (18), 195.001 (1) and (2), 198.01 (1) to (8), 217.02 (1) to (8) and (10), 218.01 (1) (a) to (v), 218.01 (1) (x), 218.04 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g), 221.041 (1) (a) and (b), 224.01 (2) and (3), 230.047 (2) (a) and (c), 231.01 (2) and (3), 231.01 (4), (5), (6) and (7), 236.02 (1) to (13), 340.01 (28m) and (28q), 343.01 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e), 343.60 (2), (3) and (4), 345.05 (1) (a) and (c), 345.20 (1) (a), 345.20 (1) (b), 350.01 (1), (3) to (12) and (14) to (20), 350.01 (2), 350.01 (13), 401.201 (25a), (26) and (27), 402.104 (1) and (3), 402.105 (1), (2), (5) and (6), 402.106 (3) and (4), 403.102 (1) (a) to (e), 403.104 (2) (a) and (c), 404.105 (1), (2) and (4), 405.103 (1) (a) to (g), 408.102 (1) (a), (c) and (d) and (2) to (4), 408.102 (1) (b), 409.105 (1) (L) and (m), 409.313 (1) (a) and (c), 441.11 (1) to (4), 441.11 (5), 443.01 (2) to (8), 445.01 (2) to (10), 450.07 (1) (a), (b), (d), (e) and (g), 453.02 (1) to (4) and (7), 456.01 (2) to (6), 457.01 (1), (2), (3s) to (8) and (14), 458.01 (1) to (9b), (12) and (13), 458.01 (10) and (11), 459.01 (1) to (4) and (7), 553.03 (7) and (11) (a) to (c), 560.05 (1) (a) to (c), 600.03 (14) (a), 600.03 (27) (a), 600.03 (44) (a) and (b) and (45) (a) to (f), 610.01 (1) and (2), 613.01 (9), 614.01 (intro.) and (1) to (4), 616.71 (1) to (16), 618.61 (1) (a) and (b), 625.02 (1) and (3), 626.02 (1) and (2), 632.43 (6m) (a) 3 to 5, 641.07 (1) and (2), 645.03 (2) (a) to (d), 700.01 (1) to (7), 701.01 (1) to (8), 701.20 (3) (c), 702.01 (1), (3) and (4), 704.01 (2) to (4), 706.01 (3) to (6) and (8) to (10), 757.296 (2) (a) and (b), 779.01 (2) (a), (c) and (d), 801.03 (1), (2) and (3), 880.60 (1) (a), (b) and (d) to (g), 941.35 (1) (a) and (b), 943.20 (2) (a), (b), (c) and (d), 943.205 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d) and (f), 944.25 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), (i) and (j), 945.01 (2) and (5), 946.41 (2) (a) and (b), 948.01 (3) and (4), 976.05 (2) (a) and (c) and 985.01 (1), (2) (a), (3), (4) and (5); *to renumber and amend* 45.351 (2) (c), 45.351 (5), 77.51 (11), 77.51 (12), 77.51 (29) and (30), 108.02 (21), 145.01 (1), 145.01 (2), (3) and (4), 145.01 (6), (7) and (8) and 145.01 (9), (10) and (11); 145.01 (14) and (15), *to consolidate, renumber and amend* 985.01 (2) (b) and (c); *to amend* 13.46, 48.991 (3), 57.13 (1) (intro.), 61.75, 66.47 (1), 66.505 (1), 66.508 (1), 66.75, 113.01, 115.01 (title), 145.06 (1) (a), 402.106 (1), 408.102 (title), 458.01 (title), 757.645 (5) and 804.05 (3) (b) 5; *to repeal and recreate* 165.75 (1) (intro.); and *to create* 45.351 (5) (intro.), 57.13 (8), 100.201 (1m) (title), 100.30 (2m) (title), 115.001 (title) and (intro.), 115.001 (3) (title), 145.01 (intro.), 458.015 (title), 757.59 and 785.01 (intro.) of the statutes, *relating to* placing lists of definitions in the statutes in alphanumeric order.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 13.46 of the statutes is amended to read:

13.46 Majority and minority parties. ~~Wherever In~~ any law or legislative rule refers to ~~the majority party or minority party,~~ "majority:

(2) "Majority party" means the political party in each house of the legislature which has the most members and "~~minority.~~

(4) "Minority party" means the political party in each house which has the 2nd most members. ~~Any reference to the~~

(5) "2 Two major political parties" means the majority party and the minority party in each house. ~~Any reference to "majority~~

(1) "Majority leader" or "~~minority~~ means the leader elected by the majority party in each house of the legislature.

(3) "Minority leader" means the leader elected by the ~~majority party and~~ minority party, ~~respectively,~~ in each house.

SECTION 2. 15.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5) (a) and (b) and (7) of the statutes are renumbered 15.01 (5), (6), (8), (2), (1), (7) and (3).

SECTION 3. 15.01 (6) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 15.01 (4).

SECTION 4. 16.002 (2) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 16.002 (4) and (2).

SECTION 5. 16.535 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 16.535 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 6. 16.956 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 16.956 (1) (gm).

SECTION 7. 18.01 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 36, is renumbered 18.01 (2).

SECTION 8. 18.01 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 18.01 (1).

SECTION 9. 24.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (6), (7), (9) and (10) of the statutes are renumbered 24.01 (6), (7), (10), (9), (1), (3), (4) and (2).

SECTION 10. 25.17 (63) (b) 1 and 2 of the statutes are renumbered 25.17 (63) (b) 2 and 1.

SECTION 11. 26.30 (3) (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 26.30 (3) (c), (d), (e), (a) and (b).

SECTION 12. 30.01 (1), (4), (5), (6), (7) and (8) of the statutes are renumbered 30.01 (4), (5), (8), (7), (1) and (6).

SECTION 13. 31.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) of the statutes are renumbered 31.01 (2), (5), (6), (3), (1) and (4).

SECTION 14. 32.19 (2) (a), (c), (d) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 32.19 (2) (h), (e), (a) and (f).

SECTION 15. 32.19 (2) (f) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 32.19 (2) (b).

SECTION 16. 32.19 (2) (g), (h), (i) and (j) of the statutes are renumbered 32.19 (2) (c), (d), (g) and (i).

SECTION 17. 34.01 (1), (3), (4) and (5) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Acts 81 and 83, are renumbered 34.01 (3), (4), (1) and (6).

SECTION 18. 34.01 (2) and (6) of the statutes are renumbered 34.01 (5) and (2).

SECTION 19. 35.001 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 35.001 (2), (3) and (1).

SECTION 20. 36.13 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 36.13 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 21. 38.01 (1) to (9) and (11) of the statutes are renumbered 38.01 (2), (5), (6), (8), (7), (9), (1), (3), (11) and (4).

SECTION 22. 38.51 (1) (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the statutes are renumbered 38.51 (1) (f), (d), (e), (b) and (c).

SECTION 23. 43.001 (2), (3), (4) and (5) of the statutes are renumbered 43.001 (5), (4), (2) and (3).

SECTION 24. 45.351 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 45.351 (5) (b) and amended to read:

45.351 (5) (b) ~~In this section “income”~~ “Income” means the amount of gross income a veteran and spouse are receiving for their regular work together with any income from other sources that may reasonably be expected to continue for the term of the loan.

SECTION 25. 45.351 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

45.351 (5) (intro.) In this section:

SECTION 26. 45.351 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 45.351 (5) (a) and amended to read:

45.351 (5) (a) ~~“Child” as used in this section~~ means child as defined in s. 45.35 (5m) (b).

SECTION 27. 45.353 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 45.353 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 28. 45.36 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 45.36 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 29. 45.53 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 45.53 (1) (b), (c), (d) and (a).

SECTION 30. 47.40 (3) (a), (b), (d) to (f) and (h) of the statutes is renumbered 47.40 (3) (b), (e), (a), (c), (d) and (f).

SECTION 31. 48.02 (8) and (9) of the statutes are renumbered 48.02 (9) and (8).

SECTION 32. 48.988 (2) (b) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 48.988 (2) (d) and (b).

SECTION 33. 48.991 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.991 (3) ARTICLE III - DEFINITIONS. That, for the purposes of this compact, ~~“delinquent”~~

(b) “Delinquent juvenile” means any juvenile who has been adjudged delinquent and who, at the time the provisions of this compact are invoked, is still subject to the jurisdiction of the court that has made such adjudication or to the jurisdiction or supervision of an agency or institution pursuant to an order of such court; ~~“probation”~~

(c) “Probation or parole” means any kind of conditional release of juveniles authorized under the laws of the states party hereto; ~~“court”~~

(a) “Court” means any court having jurisdiction over delinquent, neglected or dependent children; ~~“state”~~

(e) “State” means any state, territory or possession of the United States, the District of Columbia, and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico; ~~and “residence”~~

(d) “Residence” or any variant thereof means a place at which a home or regular place of abode is maintained.

SECTION 34. 48.992 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 48.992 (2) and (1).

SECTION 35. 49.01 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 49.01 (8), (9) and (10).

SECTION 36. 49.01 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 49.01 (2).

SECTION 37. 49.01 (5), (7), (9), (10), (11) and (12) of the statutes are renumbered 49.01 (6), (3), (5), (4), (1) and (7).

SECTION 38. 49.10 (12) (a) to (f) of the statutes are renumbered 49.10 (12) (e), (c), (d), (f), (a) and (b).

SECTION 39. 49.43 (1m) to (5) and (8) to (11) of the statutes are renumbered 49.43 (2), (5), (9), (3), (11), (6), (8), (4) and (10).

SECTION 40. 50.21 (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) of the statutes are renumbered 50.21 (6), (2), (5), (4) and (3).

SECTION 41. 50.33 (1) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 50.33 (2) and (1).

SECTION 42. 50.50 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9) and (10) of the statutes are renumbered 50.50 (3), (6), (5), (7), (9), (10), (8), (4), (1) and (2).

SECTION 43. 50.85 (1) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 50.85 (1) (b), (c) and (a).

SECTION 44. 51.42 (2) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 51.42 (2) (c), (a) and (b).

SECTION 45. 51.75 (2) (a) to (g) of the statutes are renumbered 51.75 (2) (g), (f), (b), (e), (a), (d) and (c).

SECTION 46. 53.25 (2) (a), (b), (d) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 53.25 (2) (e), (d), (a) and (b).

SECTION 47. 57.13 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

57.13 (1) (intro.) That it shall be competent for the duly constituted judicial and administrative authorities of a sending state party to this compact (~~herein called "sending state"~~) to permit any person convicted of an offense within ~~such~~ the sending state and placed on probation or released on parole to reside in any ~~other~~ receiving state party to this compact (~~herein called "receiving state"~~) while on probation or parole, if:

SECTION 48. 57.13 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

57.13 (8) In this section:

(a) "Receiving state" means a party to this compact other than a sending state.

(b) "Sending state" means a party to this compact permitting its probationers and parolees to reside in a receiving state.

SECTION 49. 59.071 (3) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 59.071 (3) (b), (c) and (a).

SECTION 50. 59.967 (3) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 59.967 (3) (b) and (a).

SECTION 51. 61.75 of the statutes is amended to read:

61.75 Rewards. Section 62.26 (4) shall apply to villages. As used in ~~said~~ that section, ~~the term "mayor" shall mean:~~

(2) "Mayor" means "village president" and the term "aldermen" shall mean.

(1) "Aldermen" means "village trustees".

SECTION 52. 66.021 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 66.021 (1) (b), (a), (d) and (c).

SECTION 53. 66.058 (1) (a) to (j) of the statutes are renumbered 66.058 (1) (b), (c), (g), (h), (d), (a), (f), (j), (e) and (i).

SECTION 54. 66.059 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 66.059 (1) (c), (d), (a) and (b).

SECTION 55. 66.30 (6) (a) 1 and 2 of the statutes are renumbered 66.30 (6) (a) 2 and 1.

SECTION 56. 66.395 (3) (b), (c), (f) to (n) and (p) to (s) of the statutes are renumbered 66.395 (3) (c), (h), (k), (q), (j), (L), (f), (b), (m), (s), (g), (n), (p), (i) and (r).

SECTION 57. 66.40 (3) (a) to (e), (g) to (L), (n), (o) and (q) to (t) of the statutes are renumbered 66.40 (3) (b), (d), (i), (e), (a), (k), (r), (j), (L), (g), (c), (t), (h), (n), (q), (o) and (s).

SECTION 58. 66.43 (3) (a), (f) to (i), (j) 1 and 2 and (k) to (m) of the statutes are renumbered 66.43 (3) (f), (g), (h), (j), (k), (a), (m), (L), (n) and (i).

SECTION 59. 66.431 (4) (a) to (g) and (i) to (k) of the statutes are renumbered 66.431 (4) (f), (i), (g), (b), (c), (d), (j), (e) and (a).

SECTION 60. 66.47 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.47 (1) DEFINITIONS. ~~“Ordinance” as used in In this section, unless the context requires or specifies otherwise,;~~

(b) “Ordinance” means an ordinance adopted by the governing body of a city or county and concurred in by the other governing body or bodies, ~~and “board”.~~

(a) “Board” means the joint county-city hospital board established ~~pursuant to under~~ this section.

SECTION 61. 66.505 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.505 (1) DEFINITIONS. ~~“Ordinance” as used in In this section, unless the context requires or specifies otherwise,;~~

(c) “Ordinance” means an ordinance adopted by the governing body of a city or county and concurred in by the other governing body, ~~“board”.~~

(b) “Board” means the joint county-city auditorium board established ~~pursuant to under~~ this section, ~~“auditorium” shall include.~~

(a) “Auditorium” includes a building of either arena or music hall type construction or a combination of such types of construction, ~~and such building may include both, including facilities for a variety of events including sports, dances, convention exhibitions, trade shows, meetings, rallies, theatrical exhibitions, concerts and other events attracting spectators and participants.~~

SECTION 62. 66.508 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.508 (1) DEFINITIONS. ~~“Ordinance” as used in In this section, unless the context requires or specifies otherwise,;~~

(b) “Ordinance” means an ordinance adopted by the governing body of a city or county and concurred in by the other governing body, ~~and “board”.~~

(a) “Board” means the joint county-city safety building board established ~~pursuant to under~~ this section.

SECTION 63. 66.521 (2) (a) and (am) of the statutes are renumbered 66.521 (2) (b) and (i).

SECTION 64. 66.521 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 66.521 (2) (k).

SECTION 65. 66.521 (2) (c) to (m) of the statutes are renumbered 66.521 (2) (f), (e), (d), (c), (h), (j), (g), (m), (L), (n) and (a).

SECTION 66. 66.54 (1) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 66.54 (1) (c) and (a).

SECTION 67. 66.610 (2) (m) and (n) of the statutes are renumbered 66.610 (2) (n) and (m).

SECTION 68. 66.615 (10) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 66.615 (10) (b), (d), (a) and (c).

SECTION 69. 66.75 of the statutes is amended to read:

66.75 Room tax. The governing body of a town, village or city may enact an ordinance imposing a tax on the privilege of furnishing, at retail, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators and other persons furnishing accommodations that are available to the public, irrespective of whether membership is required for use of the accommodations. In this section “transient,” “hotel” and “motel” and “transient” have the meaning set forth in s. 77.52 (2) (a) 1. Any tax so imposed shall not be subject to the selective sales tax imposed by s. 77.52 (2) (a) 1.

SECTION 70. 66.88 (10) and (11) of the statutes are renumbered 66.88 (11) and (10).

SECTION 71. 66.94 (1) (c) to (g), (i) and (j) of the statutes are renumbered 66.94 (1) (i), (e), (c), (j), (d), (g) and (f).

SECTION 72. 66.943 (3) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 66.943 (3) (b) and (a).

SECTION 73. 66.96 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 66.96 (2), (3) and (1).

SECTION 74. 67.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7) and (9) of the statutes are renumbered 67.01 (5), (6), (2), (8), (7), (3), (4) and (1).

SECTION 75. 67.01 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 24, is renumbered 67.01 (9).

SECTION 76. 71.02 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 71.02 (1) (c).

SECTION 77. 71.02 (1) (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g) of the statutes are renumbered 71.02 (1) (f), (e), (b), (a), (g) and (d).

SECTION 78. 71.02 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 71.02 (2) (c).

SECTION 79. 71.02 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 71.02 (2) (d).

SECTION 80. 71.02 (2) (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (gh), (gn), (gp) and (gq) of the statutes are renumbered 71.02 (2) (L), (m), (i), (e), (k), (kb), (kd), (kf) and (kh).

SECTION 81. 71.02 (2) (gr) of the statutes, as created by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 71.02 (2) (ki).

SECTION 82. 71.02 (2) (h), (i), (j), (k), (L), (m) and (p) of the statutes are renumbered 71.02 (2) (gm), (f), (g), (h), (b), (j) and (a).

SECTION 83. 71.05 (2) (a) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 of the statutes are renumbered 71.05 (2) (a) 6, 4, 7, 1, 3, 2 and 5.

SECTION 84. 71.09 (7) (a) 1, 6 and 8 of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, are renumbered 71.09 (7) (a) 6, 8 and 7.

SECTION 85. 71.09 (7) (a) 2, 3, 4, 5 and 7 of the statutes are renumbered 71.09 (7) (a) 4, 5, 3, 1 and 2.

SECTION 86. 71.19 (1), (2), (3), (4) and (5) of the statutes are renumbered 71.19 (5), (4), (2), (3) and (1).

SECTION 87. 72.01 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 72.01 (9m).

SECTION 88. 75.20 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 75.20 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 89. 75.36 (1) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 75.36 (1) (c), (d), (b) and (a).

SECTION 90. 76.38 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 76.38 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 91. 76.39 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 76.39 (1) (cm).

SECTION 92. 77.51 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 77.51 (16), (23) and (10).

SECTION 93. 77.51 (4), (7) and (15) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, are renumbered 77.51 (14), (13) and (22).

SECTION 94. 77.51 (4g), (4r), (5), (7g), (7m), (8) and (9) of the statutes are renumbered 77.51 (14g), (14r), (20), (13g), (13r), (1) and (17).

SECTION 95. 77.51 (10) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Acts 23 and 27, is renumbered 77.51 (9).

SECTION 96. 77.51 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (4), and 77.51 (4) (a) 4, as renumbered, is amended to read:

77.51 (4) (a) 4. Any tax included in or added to the purchase price, including the taxes imposed by ss. 78.01, 78.40, 139.02, 139.03 and 139.31, the federal motor fuel tax and any manufacturers' or importers' excise tax; but not including any tax imposed by the United States, any other tax imposed by this state or any tax imposed by any municipality of this state upon or with respect to retail sales whether imposed upon the retailer or the consumer if measured by a stated percentage of sales price or gross receipts or the federal communications tax imposed upon the services set forth in s. 77.52 (2) (a) 3 and 4. For purposes of the sales tax, if a retailer establishes to the satisfaction of the department that the sales tax imposed by this subchapter has been added to the total amount of the sales price and has not been absorbed by the retailer, the total amount of the sales price shall be the amount received exclusive of the sales tax imposed. For the purpose of this subdivision, a tax shall be deemed "imposed upon or with respect to retail sales" only if the retailer is the person who is required to make the payment of the tax to the governmental unit levying the tax.

SECTION 97. 77.51 (12) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (15), and 77.51 (15) (a) 4, as renumbered, is amended to read:

77.51 (15) (a) 4. Any tax included in or added to the purchase price including the taxes imposed by ss. 78.01, 78.40, 139.02, 139.03 and 139.31 and the federal motor fuel tax and including also any manufacturers' or importers' excise tax; but not including any tax imposed by the United States, any other tax imposed by this state, or any tax imposed by any municipality of this state upon or with respect to retail sales whether imposed on the retailer or consumer, if measured by a stated percentage of sales price or gross receipts, and not including the federal communications tax imposed upon the services set forth in s. 77.52 (2) (a) 3 and 4. For the purpose of this subdivision, a tax shall be deemed "imposed upon or with respect to retail sales" only if the retailer is the person who is required to make the payment of the tax to the governmental unit levying the tax.

SECTION 98. 77.51 (13), (14) and (16) of the statutes are renumbered 77.51 (12), (18) and (19).

SECTION 99. 77.51 (17) of the statutes is renumbered 77.52 (1m).

SECTION 100. 77.51 (18), (19) and (20) of the statutes are renumbered 77.51 (2), (3) and (21).

SECTION 101. 77.51 (21), (22) and (22m) of the statutes are renumbered 77.54 (14g), (14m) and (14r).

SECTION 102. 77.51 (23) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (7).

SECTION 103. 77.51 (24) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 77.52 (2m).

SECTION 104. 77.51 (25) of the statutes is renumbered 77.51 (11).

SECTION 105. 77.51 (26) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 106. 77.51 (27) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 77.54 (6m).

SECTION 107. 77.51 (28) of the statutes is renumbered 77.52 (2) (am).

SECTION 108. 77.51 (29) and (30) of the statutes, as created by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, are renumbered 77.51 (5) and (8), and 77.51 (8), as renumbered, is amended to read:

77.51 (8) ~~In this chapter "newspaper"~~ "Newspaper" means those publications which are commonly understood to be newspapers and which are printed and distributed periodically at daily, weekly or other short intervals for the dissemination of current news and information of a general character and of a general interest to the public. In addition, any publication which qualifies as a newspaper under s. 985.03 (1) is a newspaper. "Newspaper" also includes advertising supplements if they are printed by a newspaper and distributed as a component part of one of that newspaper's publications or if they are printed by a newspaper or a commercial printer and sold to a newspaper for inclusion in publications of that newspaper. A "newspaper" does not include handbills, circulars, flyers, or the like, advertising supplements not described in this subsection which are distributed with a newspaper, nor any publication which is issued to supply information on certain subjects of interest to particular groups, unless such publication otherwise qualifies as a newspaper within this subsection. In this subsection, advertising is not considered news of a general character and of a general interest.

SECTION 109. 79.03 (3) (b) 4. b, c, e and g of the statutes are renumbered 79.03 (3) (b) 4. c, e, f and b.

SECTION 110. 79.03 (3) (b) 4. f of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 79.03 (3) (b) 4. g.

SECTION 111. 79.03 (3) (b) 7 and 8 of the statutes are renumbered 79.03 (3) (b) 8 and 7.

SECTION 112. 84.04 (1) (a), (c), (d), (e) and (f) of the statutes are renumbered 84.04 (1) (c), (e), (a), (f) and (d).

SECTION 113. 84.30 (2) (g) and (h) of the statutes are renumbered 84.30 (2) (h) and (g).

SECTION 114. 84.31 (2) (h) and (i) of the statutes are renumbered 84.31 (2) (i) and (h).

SECTION 115. 85.21 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g) of the statutes are renumbered 85.21 (2) (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g) and (a).

SECTION 116. 87.01 (2), (3), (5), (6), (7) and (8) of the statutes are renumbered 87.01 (6), (7), (8), (5), (3) and (2).

SECTION 117. 88.01 (7), (8), (9) and (9m) of the statutes are renumbered 88.01 (13), (7), (8) and (9).

SECTION 118. 93.01 (1) to (14) and (16) of the statutes are renumbered 93.01 (3), (15), (13), (8), (9), (11), (12), (14), (6), (5), (7), (2), (1), (4) and (10).

SECTION 119. 94.10 (1) (a) to (e) of the statutes are renumbered 94.10 (1) (e), (c), (d), (b) and (a).

SECTION 120. 94.38 (1), (3) to (6), (8) to (19) and (21) to (24) of the statutes are renumbered 94.38 (13), (10), (23), (24), (12), (9), (8), (1), (16), (19), (18), (6), (22), (21), (5), (11), (15), (14), (4), (3) and (17).

SECTION 121. 94.64 (1) (a) to (L), (n) and (p) to (r) of the statutes are renumbered 94.64 (1) (e), (f), (L), (c), (q), (b), (n), (k), (d), (h), (g), (a), (r), (i), (j) and (p).

SECTION 122. 94.72 (1) (a), (b) and (cm) to (i) of the statutes are renumbered 94.72 (1) (b), (a), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), (i) and (j).

SECTION 123. 95.001 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 95.001 (2) and (1).

SECTION 124. 95.70 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 95.70 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 125. 95.80 (1) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 95.80 (1) (c) and (a).

SECTION 126. 97.01 (1) to (15) and (17) of the statutes are renumbered 97.01 (4), (6), (12), (8), (9), (3), (14), (7), (2), (13), (15), (1), (10), (11), (16) and (5).

SECTION 127. 97.20 (1) (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 97.20 (1) (d) and (c).

SECTION 128. 97.24 (1) (a) to (f) of the statutes are renumbered 97.24 (1) (b), (c), (f), (e), (d) and (a).

SECTION 129. 97.42 (1) (b) and (e) to (o) of the statutes are renumbered 97.42 (1) (L), (h), (g), (o), (m), (k), (n), (e), (f), (j), (i) and (b).

SECTION 130. 98.01 (1) to (5) and (7) of the statutes are renumbered 98.01 (7), (3), (5), (2), (4) and (1).

SECTION 131. 99.01 (1) to (9) and (11) of the statutes are renumbered 99.01 (3), (4), (9), (5), (7), (6), (1), (11), (8) and (2).

SECTION 132. 100.01 (1) (a) to (d) of the statutes are renumbered 100.01 (1), (d), (c), (b) and (a).

SECTION 133. 100.201 (1) (a) to (e) and (g) of the statutes are renumbered 100.201 (1) (c), (d), (e), (b), (f), and (a).

SECTION 134. 100.201 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 100.201 (1m).

SECTION 135. 100.201 (1m) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

100.201 (1m) (title) APPLICABILITY.

SECTION 136. 100.30 (2) (b), (e) to (k) and (m) to (o) of the statutes are renumbered 100.30 (2) (a), (d), (b), (h), (i), (e), (L), (f), (g), (j) and (k).

SECTION 137. 100.30 (2) (L) and (p) of the statutes are renumbered 100.30 (2m) (a) and (b).

SECTION 138. 100.30 (2m) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

100.30 (2m) (title) DEFINITIONS; CONSTRUCTION.

SECTION 139. 100.31 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 100.31 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 140. 100.37 (1) (a) to (g) and (k) to (n) of the statutes are renumbered 100.37 (1) (c), (k), (d), (a), (f), (j), (b), (i), (g), (e) and (h).

SECTION 141. 100.37 (1) (h) to (j) of the statutes are renumbered 100.37 (1m) (a) to (c).

SECTION 142. 101.01 (1) (a), (b), (c), (e), (f) and (g) of the statutes are renumbered 101.01 (1) (c), (a), (b), (g), (e) and (f).

SECTION 143. 101.01 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h) and (i) of the statutes are renumbered 101.01 (2) (f), (c), (b), (a), (d), (i), (h), (g) and (e).

SECTION 144. 101.145 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 101.145 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 145. 101.15 (2) (a) 1 and 3 of the statutes are renumbered 101.15 (2) (a) 3 and 1.

SECTION 146. 101.22 (1m) (a), (b) and (bm) of the statutes are renumbered 101.22 (1m) (bm), (a) and (b).

SECTION 147. 101.71 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 101.71 (6).

SECTION 148. 101.71 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 101.71 (1).

SECTION 149. 101.80 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 101.80 (2) and (1).

SECTION 150. 102.01 (2) (a) and (am) of the statutes are renumbered 102.01 (2) (am) and (a).

SECTION 151. 102.475 (8) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 102.475 (8) (c), (a) and (b).

SECTION 152. 103.01 (1) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 103.01 (3) and (1).

SECTION 153. 103.13 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 103.13 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 154. 103.21 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 103.21 (3), (1) and (2).

SECTION 155. 103.37 (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 103.37 (3) and (2).

SECTION 156. 103.90 (3), (4) and (5) of the statutes are renumbered 103.90 (4), (5) and (3).

SECTION 157. 104.01 (1), (3), (4), (6), (7), (8) and (9) of the statutes are renumbered 104.01 (3), (8), (9), (7), (6), (4) and (1).

SECTION 158. 108.02 (1), (2), (2m), (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 108.02 (6), (7), (10), (12) and (13).

SECTION 159. 108.02 (5), (8), (16) and (22) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 8, are renumbered 108.02 (15), (21), (20) and (24).

SECTION 160. 108.02 (6), (7), (9) to (15), (17) to (20) and (23) to (29) of the statutes are renumbered 108.02 (26), (3), (16), (14), (22), (8), (27), (29), (9), (28), (25), (11), (1), (2), (5), (4), (19), (18), (17) and (23).

SECTION 161. 108.02 (21) of the statutes is renumbered 108.025 and amended to read:

108.025 Undefined terms. Any word or phrase used in this chapter and not specifically defined herein shall be interpreted in accordance with the common and approved usage thereof and in accordance with other accepted rules of statutory construction. No legislative enactment shall control the meaning or interpretation of any such word or phrase, unless such enactment specifically refers to this chapter or is specifically referred to in this chapter.

SECTION 162. 108.141 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h) and (i) of the statutes are renumbered 108.141 (1) (c), (f), (e), (i), (g), (d), (a), (b) and (h).

SECTION 163. 111.02 (1), (2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9), (10), (11) and (14) of the statutes are renumbered 111.02 (10), (7), (6), (11), (2), (3), (13), (9), (1), (4), (5) and (8).

SECTION 164. 111.51 (1), (2), (3), (4) and (5) of the statutes are renumbered 111.51 (5), (4), (2), (3) and (1).

SECTION 165. 111.70 (1) (a), (b), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), (i) and (j) of the statutes are renumbered 111.70 (1) (j), (i), (a), (b), (d), (e), (f), (g) and (h).

SECTION 166. 111.81 (1) to (3), (5) to (17) and (20) of the statutes are renumbered 111.81 (3), (1), (2), (6), (9), (5), (11), (12), (14), (15), (20), (16), (17), (7), (8), (10) and (13).

SECTION 167. 112.01 (1) (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 112.01 (1) (d) and (e).

SECTION 168. 112.01 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 112.01 (1) (c).

SECTION 169. 112.01 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 170. 112.10 (1) (a) to (f) of the statutes are renumbered 112.10 (1) (e), (f), (a), (c), (d) and (b).

SECTION 171. 113.01 of the statutes is amended to read:

113.01 Definitions. In this chapter, unless otherwise expressly stated, ~~“obligation”;~~

(1) “Obligation” includes a liability in tort; ~~“obligor”;~~

(3) “Obligor” includes a person liable for a tort; ~~“obligee”;~~

(2) “Obligee” includes a person having a right based on a tort; ~~“several”;~~

(4) “Several obligors” means obligors severally bound for the same performance.

SECTION 172. 115.001 (title) and (intro.) of the statutes are created to read:

115.001 (title) Definitions. (intro.) In chs. 115 to 121:

SECTION 173. 115.001 (3) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

115.001 (3) (title) ENERGY EMERGENCY.

SECTION 174. 115.01 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.01 (title) Classifications.

SECTION 175. 115.01 (4), (6) to (8), (11), (11m), (14) and (15) of the statutes are renumbered 115.001 (7), (13), (12), (14), (8), (11), (5) and (6).

SECTION 176. 115.01 (16) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 115.001 (4).

SECTION 177. 115.01 (17), (18), (19), (20) and (21) of the statutes are renumbered 115.001 (9), (1), (10), (2) and (3).

SECTION 178. 115.46 (2) (a) and (c) to (f) of the statutes are renumbered 115.46 (2) (c), (a), (f), (d) and (e).

SECTION 179. 115.76 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 115.76 (5r).

SECTION 180. 115.955 (1), (2) and (4) to (7) of the statutes are renumbered 115.955 (7), (5), (6), (4), (2) and (1).

SECTION 181. 118.125 (1) (a), (b) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 118.125 (1) (d), (a) and (b).

SECTION 182. 118.22 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 118.22 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 183. 121.004 (1) to (3) and (5m) to (9) of the statutes are renumbered 121.004 (3), (4), (6), (10), (9), (1), (8), (5) and (2).

SECTION 184. 121.004 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 121.004 (7).

SECTION 185. 121.51 (1) to (4) of the statutes are renumbered 121.51 (4), (3), (2) and (1).

SECTION 186. 121.85 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 121.85 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 187. 126.01 (1) to (3), (5) and (6) of the statutes are renumbered 126.01 (2), (5), (1), (6) and (3).

SECTION 188. 128.25 (1) (a) to (e) of the statutes are renumbered 128.25 (1) (b), (c), (d), (e) and (a).

SECTION 189. 134.33 (1) (a), (b) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 134.33 (1) (b), (d) and (a).

SECTION 190. 135.02 (1) to (6) of the statutes are renumbered 135.02 (6), (3), (5), (1), (2) and (4).

SECTION 191. 138.10 (3) (b), (c), (e) and (f) of the statutes are renumbered 138.10 (3) (e), (f), (b) and (c).

SECTION 192. 138.12 (1) (a), (b) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 138.12 (1) (b), (d) and (a).

SECTION 193. 139.01 (1), (2), (3), (4), (7), (8) and (10) of the statutes are renumbered 139.01 (2), (1), (4), (3), (10), (7) and (8).

SECTION 194. 139.30 (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9), (10), (11) and (12) of the statutes are renumbered 139.30 (11), (12), (14), (7), (3), (6), (15), (8), (10) and (16).

SECTION 195. 139.30 (14), (15) and (16) of the statutes, as created by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, are renumbered 139.30 (5), (9) and (4).

SECTION 196. 140.45 (1) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 140.45 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 197. 140.66 (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) of the statutes are renumbered 140.66 (3), (5), (2), (1) and (4).

SECTION 198. 140.81 (1) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 140.81 (1) (c) and (a).

SECTION 199. 144.01 (8) of the statutes, as affected 1983 Wisconsin Act 36, is renumbered 144.01 (9).

SECTION 200. 144.01 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 144.01 (8).

SECTION 201. 144.26 (2) (f) and (g) of the statutes are renumbered 144.26 (2) (g) and (f).

SECTION 202. 145.01 (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

145.01 (intro.) In this chapter:

SECTION 203. 145.01 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 145.01 (10), and 145.01 (10) (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

145.01 (10) PLUMBING. (intro.) ~~In this chapter, “plumbing”~~ “Plumbing” means and includes:

SECTION 204. 145.01 (2), (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 145.01 (8), (7) and (11) and amended to read:

145.01 (7) JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER. ~~A journeyman plumber is~~ “Journeyman plumber” means any person other than a master plumber, who is engaged in the practical installation of plumbing.

(8) MASTER PLUMBER. ~~A master plumber is~~ “Master plumber” means any person skilled in the planning, superintending and the practical installation of plumbing and familiar with the laws, rules and regulations governing the same.

(11) (title) PLUMBING APPRENTICE. ~~A plumber’s apprentice is~~ “Plumbing apprentice” means any person other than a journeyman or master plumber who is engaged in learning and assisting in the installation of plumbing and drainage.

SECTION 205. 145.01 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 145.01 (4).

SECTION 206. 145.01 (6), (7) and (8) of the statutes are renumbered 145.01 (14), (13) and (3) and amended to read:

145.01 (3) AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM. ~~An automatic~~ “Automatic fire sprinkler system”, for fire protection purposes, ~~is~~ means an integrated system of underground and overhead piping designed in accordance with fire protection engineering standards. The system includes a suitable water supply, such as a gravity tank, fire pump, reservoir or pressure tank or connection beginning at the supply side of an approved gate valve located at or near the property line where the pipe or piping system provides water used exclusively for fire protection and related appurtenances and to standpipes connected to automatic sprinkler systems. The portion of the sprinkler system above ground is a network of specially sized or hydraulically designed piping installed in a building, structure or area, generally overhead, and to which sprinklers are connected in a systematic pattern. The system includes a controlling valve and a device for actuating an alarm

when the system is in operation. The system is usually activated by heat from a fire and discharges water over the fire area.

(13) REGISTERED LEARNER. ~~A registered learner is~~ “Registered learner” means a person, other than a restricted plumber licensee, who is learning a limited type of plumbing and is engaged in assisting a restricted plumber licensee.

(14) RESTRICTED PLUMBER LICENSEE. ~~A restricted~~ “Restricted plumber licensee is licensee” means any person licensed as a master plumber (restricted) or a journeyman plumber (restricted) under s. 145.14.

SECTION 207. 145.01 (9), (10) and (11) of the statutes are renumbered 145.01 (2), (6) and (1) and amended to read:

145.01 (1) AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM APPRENTICE. ~~An automatic~~ “Automatic fire sprinkler system apprentice is apprentice” means any person other than an automatic fire sprinkler system contractor or a journeyman automatic fire sprinkler system fitter who is engaged in learning and assisting in the installation of automatic fire sprinkler systems and who is indentured under ch. 106.

(2) AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR. ~~An automatic~~ “Automatic fire sprinkler contractor is contractor” means any individual, firm or corporation who has paid the annual license fee and obtained a license to conduct a business in the design, installation, maintenance or repair of automatic fire sprinkler systems.

(6) JOURNEYMAN AUTOMATIC FIRE SPRINKLER FITTER. ~~A journeyman~~ “Journeyman automatic fire sprinkler fitter is fitter” means any person other than an automatic fire sprinkler contractor who is engaged in the practical installation of automatic fire sprinkler systems.

SECTION 208. 145.01 (12) and (13) of the statutes are renumbered 145.01 (15) and (9).

SECTION 209. 145.01 (14) and (15) of the statutes are renumbered 145.01 (12) and (5) and amended to read:

145.01 (5) GOVERNMENTAL UNIT RESPONSIBLE FOR REGULATION OF PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEMS. ~~In this chapter,~~ “governmental” “Governmental unit responsible for the regulation of private sewage systems” or “governmental unit”, unless otherwise qualified, means the county except that in a county with a population of 500,000 or more these terms mean the city, village or town where the private sewage system is located.

(12) PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEM. ~~In this chapter,~~ “private” “Private sewage system” means a sewage treatment and disposal system serving a single structure with a septic tank and soil absorption field located on the same parcel as the structure. This term also means an alternative sewage system approved by the department including a substitute for the septic tank or soil absorption field, a holding tank, a system serving more than one structure or a system located on a different parcel than the structure. A private sewage system may be owned by the property owner or by a special purpose district.

SECTION 210. 145.06 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

145.06 (1) (a) No person may engage in or work at plumbing in the state unless licensed to do so by the department. A master plumber may work as a journeyman. No person may act as a ~~plumber’s~~ plumbing apprentice or pipe layer unless registered with the department.

SECTION 211. 146.20 (2) (b), (c), (d) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 146.20 (2) (e), (d), (b) and (c).

SECTION 212. 146.50 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 146.50 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 213. 146.60 (2) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 146.60 (2) (b), (c) and (a).

SECTION 214. 147.015 (1) to (15) and (17) to (20) of the statutes are renumbered 147.015 (11), (7), (13), (6), (15), (5), (17), (12), (1), (4), (2), (18), (20), (3), (10), (9), (19), (14) and (8).

SECTION 215. 157.01 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 157.01 (2) and (1).

SECTION 216. 162.02 (3), (4), (5), (6), (7) and (8) of the statutes are renumbered 162.02 (6), (8), (7), (5), (4) and (3).

SECTION 217. 165.75 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

165.75 (1) (intro.) In this section and ss. 165.78 to 165.81:

SECTION 218. 165.75 (1) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 165.75 (1) (c), (a) and (b).

SECTION 219. 166.08 (2) (a), (d) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 166.08 (2) (e), (a) and (d).

SECTION 220. 175.05 (1) (c) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 175.05 (1) (e) and (c).

SECTION 221. 177.01 (9) and (10) of the statutes are renumbered 177.01 (10) and (9).

SECTION 222. 177.35 (2) (a) to (c) of the statutes are renumbered 177.35 (2) (c), (a) and (b).

SECTION 223. 178.01 (2) (a), (c), (d) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 178.01 (2) (d), (e), (a) and (c).

SECTION 224. 180.02 (1) to (15) of the statutes are renumbered 180.02 (4), (6), (1), (13), (11), (10), (2), (15), (8), (12), (5), (3), (9), (7) and (14).

SECTION 225. 181.02 (1) to (6), (8) and (9) of the statutes are renumbered 181.02 (4), (5), (9), (8), (1), (3), (2) and (6).

SECTION 226. 182.0175 (1) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 182.0175 (1) (c) and (a).

SECTION 227. 182.31 (2), (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 182.31 (4), (2) and (3).

SECTION 228. 182.50 (1) (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 182.50 (1) (c) and (b).

SECTION 229. 182.70 (1) (a), (b) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 182.70 (1) (c), (a) and (b).

SECTION 230. 184.01 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 184.01 (2) and (1).

SECTION 231. 185.01 (1), (2), (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 185.01 (2), (4), (1) and (3).

SECTION 232. 186.01 (1) to (4), (6) and (7) of the statutes are renumbered 186.01 (2), (1), (7), (6), (3) and (4).

SECTION 233. 189.01 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 189.01 (2) and (1).

SECTION 234. 192.001 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 192.001 (2) and (1).

SECTION 235. 192.52 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 192.52 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 236. 194.01 (1), (2), (3), (3d), (3s), (4), (5), (11), (14), (15), (16), (17) and (18) of the statutes are renumbered 194.01 (7), (12), (9), (3), (13), (10), (1), (2), (11), (4), (6), (5) and (8).

SECTION 237. 195.001 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 195.001 (2) and (1).

SECTION 238. 198.01 (1) to (8) of the statutes are renumbered 198.01 (6), (5), (4), (1), (3), (7), (8) and (2).

SECTION 239. 217.02 (1) to (8) and (10) of the statutes are renumbered 217.02 (6), (4), (1), (2), (7), (8), (10), (3) and (5).

SECTION 240. 218.01 (1) (a) to (v) of the statutes are renumbered 218.01 (1) (n), (o), (p), (v), (t), (u), (s), (b), (j), (c), (m), (k), (L), (e), (h), (f), (i), (g), (q), (a) and (d).

SECTION 241. 218.01 (1) (x) of the statutes is renumbered 218.01 (1) (r).

SECTION 242. 218.04 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f) and (g) of the statutes are renumbered 218.04 (1) (c), (f), (e), (g), (d), (a) and (b).

SECTION 243. 221.041 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 221.041 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 244. 224.01 (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 224.01 (3) and (2).

SECTION 245. 230.047 (2) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 230.047 (2) (c) and (a).

SECTION 246. 231.01 (2) and (3) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, are renumbered 231.01 (5) and (6).

SECTION 247. 231.01 (4), (5), (6) and (7) of the statutes are renumbered 231.01 (7), (4), (3) and (2).

SECTION 248. 236.02 (1) to (13) of the statutes are renumbered 236.02 (3), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9), (10), (12), (13), (1), (2), (4) and (11).

SECTION 249. 340.01 (28m) and (28q) of the statutes are renumbered 340.01 (28q) and (28m).

SECTION 250. 343.01 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d) and (e) of the statutes are renumbered 343.01 (2) (b), (c), (d), (e) and (a).

SECTION 251. 343.60 (2), (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 343.60 (3), (4) and (2).

SECTION 252. 345.05 (1) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 345.05 (1) (c) and (a).

SECTION 253. 345.20 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 74, is renumbered 345.20 (1) (b).

SECTION 254. 345.20 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 345.20 (1) (a).

SECTION 255. 350.01 (1), (3) to (12) and (14) to (20) of the statutes are renumbered 350.01 (4), (6), (7), (8), (9), (2), (11), (12), (18), (19), (20), (3), (1), (13), (14), (15), (17) and (16).

SECTION 256. 350.01 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 350.01 (5).

SECTION 257. 350.01 (13) of the statutes, as affected by 1983 Wisconsin Act 27, is renumbered 350.01 (10).

SECTION 258. 401.201 (25a), (26) and (27) of the statutes are renumbered 401.201 (23m) and (26) (a) and (b).

SECTION 259. 402.104 (1) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 402.104 (3) and (1).

SECTION 260. 402.105 (1), (2), (5) and (6) of the statutes are renumbered 402.105 (1) (c), (b), (d) and (a).

SECTION 261. 402.106 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

402.106 (4) In this chapter unless the context otherwise requires “~~contract~~”:

(3) “Contract” and “agreement” are limited to those relating to the present or future sale of goods.

(4) “Contract for sale” includes both a present sale of goods and a contract to sell goods at a future time.

(6) A “sale” consists in the passing of title from the seller to the buyer for a price (s. 402.401).

(5) A “present sale” means a sale which is accomplished by the making of the contract.

SECTION 262. 402.106 (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 402.106 (7) and (1).

SECTION 263. 403.102 (1) (a) to (e) of the statutes are renumbered 403.102 (1) (b), (c), (d), (e) and (a).

SECTION 264. 403.104 (2) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 403.104 (2) (c) and (a).

SECTION 265. 404.105 (1), (2) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 404.105 (2), (4) and (1).

SECTION 266. 405.103 (1) (a) to (g) of the statutes are renumbered 405.103 (1) (d), (f), (g), (b), (a), (c) and (e).

SECTION 267. 408.102 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

408.102 (title) Definitions and index of definitions; applicability.

SECTION 268. 408.102 (1) (a), (c) and (d) and (2) to (4) of the statutes are renumbered 408.102 (1) (e), (d), (a), (f), (b) and (c).

SECTION 269. 408.102 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 408.102 (2).

SECTION 270. 409.105 (1) (L) and (m) of the statutes are renumbered 409.105 (1) (m) and (L).

SECTION 271. 409.313 (1) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 409.313 (1) (c) and (a).

SECTION 272. 441.11 (1) to (4) of the statutes are renumbered 441.11 (4), (3), (2) and (1).

SECTION 273. 441.11 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 441.115.

SECTION 274. 443.01 (2) to (8) of the statutes are renumbered 443.01 (5), (7), (6), (3), (2), (8) and (4).

SECTION 275. 445.01 (2) to (10) of the statutes are renumbered 445.01 (4), (5), (3), (6), (2), (1), (7) and (8).

SECTION 276. 450.07 (1) (a), (b), (d), (e) and (g) of the statutes are renumbered 450.07 (1) (g), (a), (e), (d) and (b).

SECTION 277. 453.02 (1) to (4) and (7) of the statutes are renumbered 453.02 (4), (7), (1), (3) and (2).

SECTION 278. 456.01 (2) to (6) of the statutes are renumbered 456.01 (3), (5), (6), (4) and (2).

SECTION 279. 457.01 (1), (2), (3s) to (8) and (14) of the statutes are renumbered 457.01 (4), (6), (7), (10), (8), (1), (2) and (5).

SECTION 280. 458.01 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

458.01 (title) Definitions.

SECTION 281. 458.01 (1) to (9b), (12) and (13) of the statutes are renumbered 458.01 (4), (5), (3), (2), (10), (12), (9), (11), (1), (13), (7), (6) and (8).

SECTION 282. 458.01 (10) and (11) of the statutes are renumbered 458.015 (1) and (2).

SECTION 283. 458.015 (title) of the statutes is created to read:

458.015 (title) Limitations and exceptions.

SECTION 284. 459.01 (1) to (4) and (7) of the statutes are renumbered 459.01 (4), (7), (1), (2) and (3).

SECTION 285. 553.03 (7) and (11) (a) to (c) of the statutes are renumbered 553.03 (5m), (11), (8r) and (8m).

SECTION 286. 560.05 (1) (a) to (c) of the statutes are renumbered 560.05 (1) (b), (c) and (a).

SECTION 287. 600.03 (14) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 600.03 (14).

SECTION 288. 600.03 (14) (b) and (c) and (18) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 289. 600.03 (27) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 600.03 (27).

SECTION 290. 600.03 (27) (b) to (e) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 291. 600.03 (27) (f), (35) (a) to (e), (39), (40) and (42) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 600.03 (48), (35), (23), (4), (22), (28r), (40), (39), (42) and (18).

SECTION 292. 600.03 (44) (a) and (b) and (45) (a) to (f) of the statutes are renumbered 600.03 (44), (49), (45), (12), (23r), (23m), (30m) and (41g).

SECTION 293. 600.03 (48) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 294. 610.01 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 610.01 (2) and (1).

SECTION 295. 613.01 (9) of the statutes is renumbered 613.01 (4m).

SECTION 296. 613.01 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 297. 614.01 (intro.) and (1) to (4) of the statutes are renumbered 614.01 (1) (intro.), (a), (c), (d) and (b).

SECTION 298. 616.71 (1) to (16) of the statutes are renumbered 616.71 (4), (5), (1), (16), (7), (9), (2), (10), (6), (8), (3), (14), (11), (15), (12) and (13).

SECTION 299. 618.61 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 618.61 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 300. 625.02 (1) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 625.02 (3) and (1).

SECTION 301. 626.02 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 626.02 (2) and (1).

SECTION 302. 632.43 (6m) (a) 3 to 5 of the statutes are renumbered 632.43 (6m) (a) 5, 3 and 4.

SECTION 303. 641.07 (1) and (2) of the statutes are renumbered 641.07 (2) and (1).

SECTION 304. 645.03 (2) (a) to (d) of the statutes are renumbered 645.03 (2) (c), (d), (a) and (b).

SECTION 305. 700.01 (1) to (7) of the statutes are renumbered 700.01 (2), (3), (1), (7), (4), (5) and (6).

SECTION 306. 701.01 (1) to (8) of the statutes are renumbered 701.01 (7), (6), (2), (5), (8), (1), (4) and (3).

SECTION 307. 701.20 (3) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 701.20 (2) (c).

SECTION 308. 702.01 (1), (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 702.01 (4), (1) and (3).

SECTION 309. 704.01 (2) to (4) of the statutes are renumbered 704.01 (3), (4) and (2).

SECTION 310. 706.01 (3) to (6) and (8) to (10) of the statutes are renumbered 706.01 (4), (10), (6), (3), (5), (8) and (9).

SECTION 311. 757.296 (2) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 757.296 (2) (b) and (a).

SECTION 312. 757.59 of the statutes is created to read:

757.59 Definitions. In ss. 757.60 to 757.646:

(1) "Chief judge" includes a deputy chief judge acting in the capacity of a chief judge.

(2) "Chief justice" includes an associate justice designated by the supreme court for that purpose and the director of state courts when acting as the agent of the chief justice or such designated associate justice.

SECTION 313. 757.645 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

757.645 (5) Whenever a judge is appointed by the chief justice or chief judge or deputy chief judge under ss. 757.60 to 757.646 to serve in any court or branch thereof or to hear a case, he shall do so and shall have all the authority necessary for that purpose. ~~Whenever the term "chief justice" is used in ss. 757.60 to 757.646, it includes an associate justice designated by the supreme court for that purpose and it includes the director of state courts when acting within the director's authorization as the agent of the chief justice or of such designated associate justice. Whenever the term "chief judge" is used, it includes a deputy chief judge acting in the capacity of a chief judge.~~

SECTION 314. 779.01 (2) (a), (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 779.01 (2) (d), (a) and (c).

SECTION 315. 785.01 (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

785.01 (intro.) In this chapter:

SECTION 316. 801.03 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered 801.03 (2), (3) and (1).

SECTION 317. 804.05 (3) (b) 5 of the statutes is amended to read:

804.05 (3) (b) 5. In this subsection, the terms "~~plaintiff~~" and "~~defendant~~" and "~~plaintiff~~" include officers, directors and managing agents of ~~corporate plaintiffs and corporate defendants and corporate plaintiffs~~, or other persons designated under sub. (2) (e), as appropriate. A defendant who asserts a counterclaim or a cross-claim shall not be considered a plaintiff within the meaning of this subsection, but a 3rd party plaintiff under s. 803.05 (1) shall be so considered with respect to the 3rd party defendant.

SECTION 318. 880.60 (1) (a), (b) and (d) to (g) of the statutes are renumbered 880.60 (1) (f), (e), (b), (a), (g) and (d).

SECTION 319. 941.35 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 941.35 (1) (b) and (a).

SECTION 320. 943.20 (2) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the statutes are renumbered 943.20 (2) (b), (a), (d) and (c).

SECTION 321. 943.205 (2) (a), (b), (c), (d) and (f) of the statutes are renumbered 943.205 (2) (e), (c), (d), (a) and (b).

SECTION 322. 944.25 (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), (i) and (j) of the statutes are renumbered 944.25 (1) (e), (f), (i), (j), (h), (b), (d), (c), (g) and (a).

SECTION 323. 945.01 (2) and (5) of the statutes are renumbered 945.01 (5) and (2).

SECTION 324. 946.41 (2) (a) and (b) of the statutes are renumbered 946.41 (2) (b) and (a).

SECTION 325. 948.01 (3) and (4) of the statutes are renumbered 948.01 (4) and (3).

SECTION 326. 976.05 (2) (a) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 976.05 (2) (c) and (a).

SECTION 327. 985.01 (1), (2) (a), (3), (4) and (5) of the statutes is renumbered 985.01 (2), (4), (1), (5) and (3).

SECTION 328. 985.01 (2) (b) and (c) of the statutes are consolidated, renumbered 985.01 (6) and amended to read:

985.01 (6) "Substance" is an intelligible abstract or synopsis of the essential elements of the official action taken by a local governing body, including the subject matter of a motion, the persons making and seconding the motion and the roll call vote on the motion. ~~Ordinances, except that ordinances~~ and resolutions published as required by law

need not be republished in proceedings, but a reference to their subject matter shall be sufficient.

SECTION 329. Cross-reference changes. In the sections of the statutes listed in Column A, the cross-references shown in Column B are changed to the cross-references shown in Column C:

(1) CHILDREN.		
A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
146.81 (5)	48.02 (9)	48.02 (8)
(2) CRIMINAL CODE.		
A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
134.46 (1)(d)	944.25 (1)(e)	944.25 (1)(h)
227.09 (7)(b)	943.205 (2)(a)	943.205 (2)(e)
(3) JUSTICE.		
A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
968.20 (3)(c)	165.75 (1)(b)	165.75 (1)(a)
(4) EMPLOYMENT.		
A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
16.955 (1)	101.01 (1)(f)	101.01 (1)(e)
66.122 (2)	101.01 (2)(h)	101.01 (2)(g)
101.01 (2)(c), as renumbered	par. (a)	par. (f)
101.125 (1)(a)	101.01 (2)(a)	101.01 (2)(f)
	101.01 (2)(h)	101.01 (2)(g)
101.645 (1)	101.145 (1)(b)	101.145 (1)(c)
101.745 (1)	101.145 (1)(b)	101.145 (1)(c)
101.925 (1)	101.145 (1)(b)	101.145 (1)(c)
103.13 (1)(a), as renumbered	101.01 (2)(d)	101.01 (2)(a)
103.13 (1)(b), as renumbered	101.01 (2)(c)	101.01 (2)(b)
103.14 (1)(a)	101.01 (2)(d)	101.01 (2)(a)
103.14 (1)(b)	101.01 (2)(c)	101.01 (2)(b)
103.37 (1)	sub. (2)	sub. (3)
103.37 (2), as renumbered	sub. (2)	sub. (3)
103.545 (1)(a)	111.02 (2)	111.02 (7)
103.90 (6)	101.01 (1)(e)	101.01 (1)(g)
111.05 (2)	111.02 (6)	111.02 (3)
165.55 (10)(intro.)	101.01 (2)(h)	101.01 (2)(g)
196.175	101.01 (2)(a)	101.01 (2)(f)
196.175	101.01 (2)(h)	101.01 (2)(g)
940.20 (2)	102.475 (8)(a) and (c)	102.475 (8)(b) and (c)
(5) HOSPITALS.		
A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
46.27 (1)(a)	50.33 (1)	50.33 (2)
48.20 (4)	50.33 (1)(a) and (c)	50.33 (2)(a) and (c)
48.207 (1)(g)	50.33 (1)(a) and (c)	50.33 (2)(a) and (c)
48.415 (3)(a)	50.33 (1)(a), (b) or (c)	50.33 (2)(a), (b) or (c)
49.46 (2)(b) 7, as affected by 1983 Wis. Act 27	50.33 (1)(a)	50.33 (2)(a)
	50.33 (1)(c)	50.33 (2)(c)
51.42 (8)(g)	50.33 (1)(c)	50.33 (2)(c)
51.61 (1)(i)	50.33 (1)	50.33 (2)
77.51 (14r), as renumbered	50.33 (1)	50.33 (2)

83 WisACT 189

- 1206 -

101.121 (4)(b)	50.33 (1)(a) and (c)	50.33 (2)(a) and (c)
448.02 (7)(c)	50.33 (1)	50.33 (2)
619.04 (1)	50.33 (1)(a) and (c)	50.33 (2)(a) and (c)
632.89 (1)(b)	50.33 (1)(a) and (c)	50.33 (2)(a) and (c)
655.001 (8)	50.33 (1)(a) and (c)	50.33 (2)(a) and (c)

(6) UNIFORM LICENSURE.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
125.02 (7)	50.50 (1)	50.50 (3)
125.02 (18)	50.50 (3)	50.50 (5)
125.68 (5)	50.50 (3)	50.50 (5)

(7) MUNICIPAL BORROWING.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
66.43 (14), as affected by 1983 Wis. Act 24	67.01 (2)	67.01 (6)
67.01 (2), as renumbered	sub. (1)	sub. (5)
67.03 (1)(intro.)	67.01 (8)	67.01 (9)
219.04 (2)(intro.)	67.01 (1)	67.01 (5)
221.27 (1)(a)	67.01 (2)	67.01 (6)
345.05 (1)(c), as renumbered	67.01 (1)	67.01 (5)

(8) PLUMBING.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
59.065 (1)	145.01 (14)	145.01 (12)
59.065 (1) and (2)	145.01 (15)	145.01 (5)
66.88 (11), as renumbered	145.01 (14)	145.01 (12)
66.888 (1)(c) 3. a	145.01 (14)	145.01 (12)
101.14 (4)(g) 1	145.01 (8)	145.01 (3)
101.63 (1) and (2)	145.01 (1)	145.01 (10)
144.245 (3), (5)(a) and (8)	145.01 (15)	145.01 (5)
144.245 (9)(intro.), (c) and (e)	145.01 (15)	145.01 (5)
144.245 (10) and (12) (a) and (d)	145.01 (15)	145.01 (5)
144.245 (13) and (14) (d)	145.01 (15)	145.01 (5)

(9) HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
46.28 (1)(e)	231.01 (3)	231.01 (6)

(10) INCOME TAX.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
49.485 (1)(dm)	71.09 (7)(a) 1	71.09 (7)(a) 6
71.02 (1)(a), as renumbered	sub. (2)(p)	sub. (2)(a)
71.02 (2)(kh) 3. a to e, as renumbered	71.02 (2)(gq)	71.02 (2)(kh)
71.02 (2)(ki), as created by 1983 Wis. Act 27 and as renumbered	par. (gq) 2	par. (kh) 2
71.04 (2b)(intro.) and (2g)(a)	71.02 (1)(c)	71.02 (1)(e)
71.04 (12)(f)	71.19 (4)(b)	71.19 (3)(b)
71.05 (1)(intro.)	71.02 (2)(c), (e) and (m)	71.02 (2)(i), (j) and (L)

- 1207 -

83 WisACT 189

71.05 (1)(a) 15	71.19 (4)(b)	71.19 (3)(b)
71.05 (2)(a) 6, as renumbered	71.02 (2)(k)	71.02 (2)(h)
71.09 (7)(a) 6, as renumbered	71.02 (2)(e)	71.02 (2)(i)
71.09 (11)(a) 6. a and b	sub. (7)(a) 1	sub. (7)(a) 6
71.09 (11)(a) 6. b	71.02 (1)(a)	71.02 (1)(c)
71.09 (11)(a) 6. c	71.02 (2)(e)	71.02 (2)(i)
71.10 (8)(a) 3 and (8n)	71.19 (1)	71.19 (5)
71.10 (18)(am) 4	71.19 (4)	71.19 (3)
71.10 (18)(am) 5	71.19 (4)(b)	71.19 (3)(b)
71.135 (7)	71.19 (4)	71.19 (3)
71.19 (3)(a), as renumbered	sub. (1)	sub. (5)
71.21 (1) and (19)(a)	71.19 (1)	71.19 (5)
71.60 (1)(a)(intro.) and (d)	71.02 (2)(f)	71.02 (2)(e)
72.12 (5)	71.02 (2)(b)	71.02 (2)(d)
77.65 (5)	71.09 (7)(a) 3	71.09 (7)(a) 5

(11) UTILITY TAXES.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
71.04 (15)(bm) 2	76.38 (1)(b)	76.38 (1)(c)

(12) SALES TAX.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
71.043 (4)(b)	77.51 (27)	77.54 (6m)
77.51 (5), as created by 1983 Wis. Act 27 and as renumbered	s. 77.51 (4)(L), (7) (e) and (f) and (24)(a)	subs. (14)(L) and (13)(e) and (f) and s. 77.52 (2m)
77.51 (13)(d), as renumbered	sub. (9)	sub. (17)
77.51 (13)(e) and (f), as created by 1983 Wis. Act 27 and as renumbered	s. 77.51 (18)	sub. (2)
77.51 (13r), as renumbered	sub. (7)	sub. (13)
77.51 (14)(L), as created by 1983 Wis. Act 27 and as renumbered	s. 77.51 (18)	sub. (2)
77.52 (2)(am), as renumbered	s. 77.52 (2)(a) 12	par. (a) 12
77.52 (2m), as renumbered	s. 77.52 (2)	sub. (2)
77.54 (6m), as renumbered	s. 77.54 (6)(a)	sub. (6)(a)
77.54 (14g), as renumbered	s. 77.54 (14)	sub. (14)
77.54 (14m), as renumbered	s. 77.54 (14)	sub. (14)
77.54 (14r), as renumbered	s. 77.54 (14)	sub. (14)
77.61 (4)(a)	77.51 (7) and (9)	77.51 (13) and (17)

(13) BEVERAGE TAXES.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
77.54 (20)(b) 3	139.01 (4)	139.01 (3)
161.11 (5)	139.01 (4)	139.01 (3)

(14) MUNICIPALITIES.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
66.016 (1)(b)	66.021 (1)(b)	66.021 (1)(a)
66.032 (1)(h)	66.021 (1)(a)	66.021 (1)(b)
66.058 (5)	sub. (1)(g)	sub. (1)(f)
66.521 (2)(k) 20, as renumbered	66.43 (3)(j) 1, 66.431 (4)(e)	66.43 (3)(a), 66.431 (4)(b)
66.521 (6)(c)	sub. (2)(b) 11	sub. (2)(k) 11
66.54 (13)	sub. (1)(a)	sub. (1)(c)
107.25 (1)(b)	66.43 (3)(m)	66.43 (3)(i)
221.04 (1)(j) 9. b and (n) 1. a	66.431 (4)(e)	66.431 (4)(b)

(16) NATURAL RESOURCES.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
70.11 (21)(a)	144.01 (9)	144.01 (8)
71.04 (2g)(a)	144.01 (9)	144.01 (8)
71.05 (1)(i)	144.01 (9)	144.01 (8)
144.25 (2)(b)	147.015 (8)	147.015 (12)
144.44 (7)	147.015 (12)	147.015 (18)
147.21 (6)	147.015 (1)	147.015 (11)
893.29	24.01 (2) to (6)	24.01 (1), (5), (7), (9) and (10)

(17) PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
38.08 (1)(a) 1	115.01 (11)	115.001 (8)
48.48 (4)	115.01 (4)	115.001 (7)
48.57 (1)(c)	115.01 (4)	115.001 (7)
62.12 (1)	115.01 (6)	115.001 (13)
66.30 (6)(a) 1, as renumbered	115.01 (4)	115.001 (7)
121.51 (3), as renumbered	115.01 (4)	115.001 (7)
141.045 (6)	115.01 (11m)	115.01 (11)

(17m) PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
79.10 (2)(am) 1 and 2, as affected by 1983 Wis. Acts 2 and 27	121.004 (8)	121.004 (5)
115.34 (2)	121.51 (3)	121.51 (2)
115.74 (1)(a) 2	121.85 (1)(b)	121.85 (1)(a)
118.255 (1)(am)	121.51 (3)	121.51 (2)
118.30 (3)(b) 2	115.955 (1)	115.955 (7)
120.14 (1)	121.004 (8)	121.004 (5)
121.14 (1)	121.004 (8)	121.004 (5)
340.01 (56)(a) 1	121.51 (3)	121.51 (2)

(18) REGULATION AND LICENSING.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
46.60 (1)(c)	450.07 (1)(d)	450.07 (1)(e)
50.01 (4)	456.01 (2)	456.01 (3)
95.21 (1)(e)	453.02 (2)	453.02 (7)
443.01 (7), as renumbered	sub. (4)	sub. (6)
443.14 (1)	443.01 (2) and (4)	443.01 (5) and (6)
450.04 (5)	450.07 (1)(a) 1	450.07 (1)(g) 1
457.04 (5)(e)	458.01 (3)	458.01 (2)
458.01 (5)(a), as renumbered	sub. (1)	sub. (4)
458.015 (1), as renumbered	sub. (1)	s. 458.01 (4)

- 1209 -

83 WisACT 189

(19) PUBLIC ASSISTANCE.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
49.01 (2), as renumbered	sub. (1)	sub. (8)
49.04 (1) and (2)	49.01 (7)	49.01 (3)
49.11 (3)(b)	49.01 (4)	49.01 (2)
49.70 (2)	49.01 (1)	49.01 (8)
49.70 (2)	49.01 (7)	49.01 (3)
51.01 (14)	49.10 (12)(c)	49.10 (12)(d)
55.06 (8)(intro.)	49.10 (12)(c)	49.10 (12)(d)
143.05 (10)(b) 4	49.01 (4)	49.01 (2)

(20) AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
70.35 (8)	93.01 (10)	93.01 (5)
94.03 (1)	93.01 (16)	93.01 (10)
94.45 (6)(b)	94.38 (6)	94.38 (12)
94.64 (1)(p), as renumbered	par. (a)	par. (e)
94.64 (4)(am)	s. 94.64 (1)(e)	sub. (1)(q)
95.72 (1)(c) 4	94.72 (1)(a)	94.72 (1)(b)
95.72 (10)	95.80 (1)(c)	95.80 (1)(a)
97.24 (1)(a), as renumbered	97.20 (1)(d)	97.20 (1)(c)
97.48 (1)(a) 2	97.01 (12)	97.01 (1)
100.201 (2)(e) 4	sub. (1)(d) 1	sub. (1)(b) 1
100.201 (6)(a)	sub. (1)(a) 1	sub. (1)(c) 1
100.30 (2)(b) and (f), as renumbered	pars. (b) and (c)	pars. (a) and (c)
100.30 (2)(d), as renumbered	par. (b) or (c)	par. (a) or (c)
100.30 (2m)(a), as renumbered	par. (b) or (c)	sub. (1)(a) or (c)
100.30 (2m)(b), as renumbered	par. (b) pars. (b) and (c)	sub. (1)(a) sub. (1)(a) and (c)
100.36	97.01 (12)	97.01 (1)
100.37 (2)(a)	sub. (1)(a) 1	sub. (1)(c) 1
100.42 (1)(f)	97.01 (2)	97.01 (6)
100.43 (1)(d)	97.01 (2)	97.01 (6)
100.43 (1)(e)	100.37 (1)(a)	100.37 (1)(c)
145.19 (1)	100.201 (1)(b)	100.201 (1)(d)
895.51 (1)(a)	93.01 (9)	93.01 (6)
948.10 (2)	100.30 (2)(i)	100.30 (2)(e)

(21) PUBLIC DEPOSITS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
14.58 (4)	34.01 (2)	34.01 (5)
20.124 (1)(a)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
34.026	34.01 (3)	34.01 (4)
34.06	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
34.08 (1) and (3)(a)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
46.018	34.01 (2)	34.01 (5)
60.29 (25)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
60.49 (12)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
61.26 (3), as affected by 1983 Wis. Act 36	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
62.09 (9)(e)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
62.12 (7)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
66.04 (2)(a)(intro.) and (d)	34.01 (4)	34.01 (1)
66.04 (2)(d)	34.01 (2)	34.01 (5)
66.042 (6)	34.01 (2)	34.01 (5)

83 WisACT 189

- 1210 -

66.042 (6)	34.01 (4)	34.01 (1)
120.12 (7)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)
120.16 (5)	34.01 (6)	34.01 (2)

(22) CORPORATIONS AND COOPERATIVES.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
16.957 (1)(intro.), (1n) and (7), as affected by 1983 Wis. Act 27	185.01 (1) or (2)	185.01 (2) or (4)
611.01 (1)	180.02 (3) to (13) and (15)	180.02 (1) to (3), (5) and (8) to (15)
611.01 (2)	181.02 (3) to (6) and (8)	181.02 (1) to (3), (8) and (9)
612.01 (4)	181.02 (3) to (6) and (8)	181.02 (1) to (3), (8) and (9)
613.01 (1)	181.02 (5)	181.02 (1)
613.01 (2)	181.02 (8)	181.02 (2)
613.01 (3)	181.02 (6)	181.02 (3)
613.01 (5)	181.02 (4)	181.02 (8)
613.01 (6)	181.02 (3)	181.02 (9)
614.01 (6)	181.02 (3) to (6)	181.02 (1), (3), (8) and (9)

(23) PLATS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
59.971 (3)	236.02 (1)	236.02 (3)
60.29 (42)	236.02 (8)	236.02 (12)
236.03 (1)	236.02 (8)(a)	236.02 (12)(a)
236.31 (1)	236.02 (8)	236.02 (12)
236.31 (2)	236.02 (8)(b)	236.02 (12)(b)

(24) UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
112.07 (1)	408.102 (3)	408.102 (1)(b)
340.01 (56m)	409.105 (1)(m)	409.105 (1)(L)
340.01 (56n)	409.105 (1)(L)	409.105 (1)(m)
402.103 (2)(d)	402.106 (4)	402.106 (1)
551.33 (6)	408.102 (3)	408.102 (1)(b)
779.85 (3)	402.105 (1)	402.105 (1)(c)
893.36 (3)(e)	409.105 (1)(m)	409.105 (1)(L)
893.36 (3)(f)	409.105 (1)(L)	409.105 (1)(m)
943.50 (1)(a)	402.104 (1)	402.104 (3)

(25) INSURANCE.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
102.31 (1)(a)	626.02 (2)	626.02 (1)
108.02 (13)(a), as renumbered	614.01 (1)	614.01 (1)(a)
111.337 (2)(b)	614.01 (1)	614.01 (1)(a)
185.983 (1m)	600.03 (35)(e)	600.03 (28r)
614.01 (1)(c) 4, as renumbered	sub. (1)(b) 2	par. (a) 2. b
614.12 (1)(c)	614.01 (1)(b) 2	614.01 (1)(a) 2. b
614.82 (1)	614.01 (1)(b) 2	614.01 (1)(a) 2. b
630.05 (1)	600.03 (27)(a)	600.03 (27)
631.11 (5)	614.01 (1)	614.01 (1)(a)

(26) REAL ESTATE.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
223.105 (1)(c)	701.01 (5)	701.01 (8)
236.28	706.01 (3)	706.01 (4)
236.34 (3)	706.01 (3)	706.01 (4)

236.45 (2)(a)(intro.)	706.01 (3)	706.01 (4)
700.16 (1)(c)	702.01 (4)	702.01 (3)
701.13 (4)	702.01 (4)	702.01 (3)
701.15 (1)	702.01 (4)	702.01 (3)
701.27 (1)(c)	702.01 (1)	702.01 (4)
853.40 (1)(b)	702.01 (1)	702.01 (4)
879.03 (2)(c)	701.01 (3)	701.01 (2)

(27) STATE GOVERNMENT; STRUCTURE AND ORGANIZATION.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
35.035 (4)	16.002 (4)	16.002 (2)
35.78 (5)	16.002 (4)	16.002 (2)
43.05 (6)	15.01 (3)	15.01 (8)
230.08 (2)(e)(intro.) and (4)(a) and (c)	15.01 (1)	15.01 (5)

(28) UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
56.01 (2)(b)	108.02 (26)	108.02 (19)
101.58 (2)(b)	108.02 (23)	108.02 (2)
103.915 (4)(b)	108.02 (23)	108.02 (2)
103.93 (4)	108.02 (23)	108.02 (2)
103.935 (1)(intro.) and (3)	108.02 (23)	108.02 (2)
108.02 (13)(c) 2, b, as renumbered	sub. (3)	sub. (12)
108.02 (15)(k) 1, as renumbered	sub. (4)(c) or (i)	sub. (13)(c) or (i)
108.02 (15)(k) 2, as renumbered	sub. (4)(d) or (i)	sub. (13)(d) or (i)
108.02 (15)(k) 10, as renumbered	sub. (4)(f)	sub. (13)(f)
108.02 (21)(a)(intro.), as affected by 1983 Wis. Act 8 and as renumbered	sub. (5)(k)	sub. (15)(k)
108.04 (13)(b)	108.02 (5)	108.02 (15)
108.14 (8m)(b), as affected by 1983 Wis. Act 8	108.02 (5)(c) 2 108.02 (5)(k) 17	108.02 (15)(c) 2 108.02 (15)(k) 17
108.142 (1)(b) 1 and (c) 1, as created by 1983 Wis. Act 8	108.141 (1)(b) 1	108.141 (1)(f) 1
108.142 (1)(b) 2 and (c) 2, as created by 1983 Wis. Act 8	108.141 (1)(b) 2	108.141 (1)(f) 2
108.141 (6)(b)	sub. (1)(d)	sub. (1)(i)
108.18 (3m)(a) to (d), as created by 1983 Wis. Act 8	108.02 (8)(a)	108.02 (21)(a)
814.61 (1)(a)	108.02 (28)	108.02 (17)

(29) MOTOR CARRIERS DEFINITIONS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
78.77 (1)	194.01 (15)	194.01 (4)
111.06 (1)(c) 3	194.01 (5) and (11)	194.01 (1) and (2)
341.41 (6)	194.01 (5)	194.01 (1)

(30) MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERSHIP DEFINITIONS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
218.01 (1)(n)(intro.), as renumbered	par. (b)	par. (o)
779.85 (3)	218.01 (1)(k)	218.01 (1)(m)

(31) MUNICIPAL MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY DEFINITIONS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
23.40 (6)	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
66.18	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
100.201 (1)(b) 1, as renumbered	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
100.201 (2)(b)(intro.)	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
146.70 (1)(f)	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
345.05 (1)(b)	par. (a)	par. (c)
440.26 (5)	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
626.31 (3)(a) 4	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
626.31 (4)(a) 5	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)
985.01 (3), as renumbered	345.05 (1)(a)	345.05 (1)(c)

(32) OPERATOR'S LICENSING DEFINITIONS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
345.23 (2)(c)	343.01 (2)(b)	343.01 (2)(c)
345.28 (5)(b) 2. a	343.01 (2)(b)	343.01 (2)(c)

(33) SNOWMOBILE DEFINITIONS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
78.75 (1)(a) 2	350.01 (58a)	340.01 (58a)

(34) TRAFFIC FORFEITURE DEFINITIONS.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
351.02 (2)	345.20 (1)(a)	345.20 (1)(b)
752.31 (2)(c)	345.20 (1)(a)	345.20 (1)(b)

SECTION 330. Effective dates. (1) Except as provided in subsections (2) to (4), all sections of this act take effect on the day following publication.

(2) The treatment of sections 115.001 and 115.01 (4), (6) to (8), (11), (11m), (14), (15), (16) and (17) to (21) of the statutes and of SECTION 328 (17) of this act takes effect on July 1, 1984.

(3) The treatment of section 345.20 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes and of SECTION 328 (34) of this act takes effect on July 1, 1984.

(4) The treatment of section 350.01 (1) to (20) of the statutes takes effect on April 1, 1984.
